### Contact

Tbilisi, Georgia +995 599995121 (Mobile) asmyshlyaev177@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ asmyshlyaev177 (LinkedIn) github.com/asmyshlyaev177 (Personal) asmyshlyaev177.dev (Portfolio) www.codewars.com/users/ asmyshlyaev177 (Other)

## Top Skills

**Startups** 

Vercel

Playwright

## Languages

English (Full Professional)
Russian (Native or Bilingual)

#### Certifications

CSS (Basic)

Problem solving (Basic)

JavaScript (Intermediate)

React (Basic)

Frontend Developer (React)

# Aleksandr Smyshliaev

React.js Frontend Developer (React.js/Next.js focus)
Tbilisi, Georgia

# Summary

Hi, I am a Senior Frontend Developer with 7+ years of experience specializing in JavaScript/Typescript and React.js for creating interactive user interfaces, focused mostly on React.js in B2B/B2C complex apps.

I was always passionate about IT, solving problems, improving stuff, and creating cool things to improve people's lives.

How I work: Choosing the right tool for the job and not because of hype, iterate a few times until outcome good, and don't forget about keep things maintainable, so it won't slow the whole team down.

Familiar with industry best practices, automated testing, DevOps culture, integrating UI with API endpoints, and creating UI from Figma mockups.

Have legal entity for contract work, have experience with remote work (including US-based companies)

- Bachelor of Technology in Computer Science.
- English level C1 by CEFR.
- My hobby project is https://github.com/asmyshlyaev177/react-horizontal-scrolling-menu (used on Amazon and other production apps).
- Another one with Next.js, review my code and see for yourself https://github.com/asmyshlyaev177/state-in-url

# Experience

Channels (ChannelTech)
Senior Frontend Developer
October 2024 - Present (1 year)

Tbilisi, Georgia

- Implementing new features according to design and feedback

- Refactoring old code
- Created a Landing page with SEO metadata
- Writing integration and unit tests

#### SiliconMint

Frontend Developer

May 2022 - October 2024 (2 years 6 months)

Tbilisi, Georgia

#### First project:

- Improved app performance and reduced network load by developing custom React hook for caching images urls from CDN
- Created new page with project progress and photo gallery using React and styled-components
- Eliminated flakiness from Cypress tests CI/CD pipeline
- Various bug fixes, code reviews, discussions etc Second project:
- Created "Find My Meds" page with filters, results list, google map, and good test coverage
- Developed reusable hook for storing temporary UI values in page URL, refactored a dozen of list pages to use it
- Created reusable select component (similar to MaterialUI) with custom functionality using Cypress component testing for TDD
- Improved network performance up to 2 times by utilizing gzip compression for backend communication Initiated and started to execute a strategic plan in Jira for refactoring legacy code to improve code quality and maintainability
- Optimized webpack configuration, eslint, and the CI/CD pipeline

Omise Co., Ltd.

Frontend Developer

June 2019 - March 2022 (2 years 10 months)

Bangkok Metropolitan Area, Thailand

- Development and maintenance of a React-based dashboard (utilizing GraphQL, styled-components, etc.) for the company
- Created a JavaScript SDK prototype to connect native mobile wrapper with JS miniapps
- Developed internal dashboard leveraging charts on D3.js
- Collaborated closely with backend developers to establish API specifications and functionality

- Played a role in extensive code refactoring and actively contributed to code reviews

## Ongrad

Frontend Web Developer June 2018 - November 2018 (6 months)

Moscow, Russian Federation

- Improved HTML/CSS markup to ensure responsiveness across various screen resolutions
- Maintained the codebase of two websites built with React, Redux, and SSR while introducing new features and improvements
- Refactored legacy code to assure better UI/UX experience

#### aevrika.ru

Javascript Developer January 2017 - January 2018 (1 year 1 month) Moscow, Russian Federation

- Implementing new features using Vue.js and developing interactive charts with D3.js and Highcharts libraries
- Debugged bugs and performance bottlenecks

#### BSH.ru

System Administrator May 2014 - January 2016 (1 year 9 months) Moscow, Russia

- Fixed and documented Bacula config

Технический центр Кунцево Авто Трейдинг System Administrator July 2012 - April 2014 (1 year 10 months)

Moscow, Russia

- Setup 2 cisco routers with VLAN and optic fiber
- Created script to format and filter out phone numbers for marketing purposes
- Speed up PC upgrade process from 1 hour per computer to 20 minutes

#### Shtrih-M

IT Support Specialist September 2010 - July 2012 (1 year 11 months) Moscow, Russia

- Various support tasks

# Education

Krasnogorsk State College
Bachelor of Technology (BTech), Computer Software
Technology · (2004 - 2008)